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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2000 2:22 PM
To: Kathleen Arant; Jessica Elliott
Subject: RE: 001602

Okay. The title will be updated.

——Original Message--—

From: Kathleen Arant

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2000 2:18 PM
To: Kay Flynn; Jessica Elliott

Subject: RE: 001602

No, Thanks.

——Original Message-——-

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2000 1:42 PM
To: Jessica Elliott

Cc: Kathleen Arant

Subject: RE: 001602

Will this affect anything other than the title? (It has already been to agenda.)

——Original Message—-

From: Jessica Elliott

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2000 1:38 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Kathleen Arant

Subject: 001602

Kay, Could you please change the docket title on this for research purposes only to read "Request by BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc. for approval of amendment to existing Interconnection agreement with AirTouch Paging, Inc. assigning terms and conditions of
agreement to Verizon Wireless Messaging Service, LLC. ? Thanks, Jessica
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